Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny,

We refer to your below email.

Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 30 April 2019 10:16 AM

jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg

Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SDP700G / Our Ref: SLC 3961Z (Date of Accident:
21.04.2019) ***LKK REF:CC4/ASM19007243/jb3

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Kindy refer to the below accident statement for your easy

reference.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to

look into the matter.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Joy at 6841 2409.

Thank You.

Date of accident:
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
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Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 4:29 PM

To: jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SDP700G / Our Ref: SLC 39617 (Date of Accident: 21.04.2019) ***LKK
REF:CC4/ASM19007243/jb3

Importance: High

Dear Jenny,

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Joy at 6841 2409.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Thank you

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 11:43 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SDP700G / Our Ref: SLC 3961Z (Date of Accident: 21.04.2019)
Importance: High

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange LKK Auto Consultant to survey our client’s vehicle no. SLC 396127
Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive



#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



